
1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
If you wish to address the City Council, please use the “raise your hand” feature or comment indicating such. Once the Mayor 
has opened the issue for public comment, you will be called on and your microphone will be turned on. Before speaking, please 
state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to five (5) minutes per agenda item and is expected to refrain from the 
use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. 
 
 

1.0) ROLL CALL 
 

2.0) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3.0) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

4.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: 
 

4.1) June 28, 2021 – Regular City Council Meeting 
 

5.0) PUBLIC HEARINGS: NONE 
 

6.0) PROCLOMATIONS: NONE 
 

7.0) OLD BUSINESS:  
 

7.1) RAGBRAI COMMITTEE UPDATE.  
 

8.0) NEW BUSINESS 
 

8.1) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF PLANS AND SPECS FOR THE WELL #6 PROJECT 
AND PLACE THESE DOCUMENTS ON FILE. 
 

8.2) RESOLUTION SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING DATE OF AUGUST 23, 2021 AT 
6PM AT THE ANAMOSA LIBRARY AND LEARNING CENTER AND VIA ZOOM 
ON PROPOSED PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, PROPOSED FORM OF 
CONTRACT AND ESTIMATE OF COSTS FOR THE ANAMOSA WELL #6 
PROJECT AND THE TAKING OF BIDS FOR SUCH WORK . ROLL VOTE. 

 
8.3) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AN EXTENDED OUTDOOR SERVICE AREA 

REQUEST FOR THE ANAMOSA BOWLING CENTER LIQUOR LICENSE ON JULY 
29, 2021 FOR RAGBRAI EVENT.  

 

CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 
 

MONDAY, JULY 12, 2021 – 6:00 P.M. 
ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER (VIA ZOOM) 

600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

Zoom Meeting Link    Join by Telephone  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/ 84314971993 +1 312 626 6799 
Meeting ID:  843 1497 1993  Meeting ID:  843 1497 1993 
Passcode: Anamosa   Passcode 5548079 



2 
 

8.4) RESOLUTION APPROVING THE HIRING AND SETTING SALARIES OF 
SEASONAL PART TIME EMPLOYEES FOR THE PARKS AND RECREATION 
DEPARTMENT FOR THE 2021 SUMMER SEASON. ROLL VOTE. 

 
8.5) RESOLUTION SETTING DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING ON THE APPLICATION 

FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDS FOR HOUSING 
REHABILITATION FOR JULY 26, 2021 AT 6PM AT THE ANAMOSA LIBRARY 
AND LEARNING CENTER. ROLL VOTE.  
 

8.6) RESOLUTION SETTING SALARY FOR UTILITY BILLING CLERK. ROLL VOTE. 
 

8.7) FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 95.06 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, AND ADDING 
SECTION 90.10(3) TO REQUIRE ANNEXATION AS A CONDITION FOR 
CONNECTION TO THE CITY’S SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AND 
WATERWORKS SYSTEMS. ROLL VOTE.  

 
1. POSSIBLE MOTION TO WAIVE STATUTORY RULE FOR SECOND 

READING OF ODRINANCE 
2. POSSIBLE MOTION TO GIVE FINAL CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION 

OF ORDINANCE 
 

8.8) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF NEW LIQUOR LICENSE FOR LAS BRASAS 
RESTAURANT 

 
8.9) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CURRENT BILLS 

 
9.0) CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:  

 
10.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 

 
10.1) MAYOR’S REPORT 

 
10.2) COUNCIL REPORTS 

 
11.0) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

 
12.0) ADJOURNMENT 



Page 1 of 3 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
June 28, 2021 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session June 28, 2021 at the Anamosa 
Library and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The 
following Council Members were present: John Machart, Rich Crump, Jeff Stout, Kay Smith, 
Alan Zumbach, and Galen Capron. Absent: none. Also present were Beth Brincks, City 
Administrator/Clerk; Rebecca Vernon, Library Director and Jeremiah Hoyt, Police Chief. Iowa 
Code Chapter 21, as interpreted, permits public meetings to be held electronically.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Director Vernon gave some brief instructions on use of Zoom and how to participate in the 
meeting.  
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve the agenda. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion 
carried.   
 
Motion by Stout, second by Zumbach to approve the minutes of the June 14, 2021 Regular City 
Council meeting. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Derek Lumsden gave an overview and update of the CDBG - Downtown Façade Project. The 
project is on schedule to be complete in November. August and September will be the heaviest 
work months. Demolition phase is first to insure accurate measurements and verify supporting 
structures are sound.   
 
Tim Wallace from Snyder and Associates gave a monthly report on various City projects. 
Wallace included a report and design illustrations for the HWY 151 Grade Separation project. 
Roundabout options and trail connections were discussed. Next steps will be to hold a public 
meeting for the project and acquire right of way. The Flow EQ and Phase II 2nd Street Lift 
Station projects will be moving forward as well. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Machart to approve continuing to hold meetings at the Library 
and via Zoom until the end of 2021. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried.  

The Mayor opened the appeal hearing for the Vicious Dog Removal Order that had been issued 
to Alisha and Ryan Pierson. Alisha Pierson offered her opening statement and grounds for 
appeal. She thanked the Council for hearing their appeal. City Attorney O’Connell gave the 
opening statement and evidence of the case on behalf of the City. Council deliberated and while 
sympathetic to the dog’s owners the code must be upheld. Motion by Capron, second by Crump 
to uphold the removal order as set out by the Anamosa Police Department. Roll vote. Ayes: 
Capron, Stout, Crump, Smith, Machart, and Zumbach. Nays: none. Motion carried.  

Kay Smith, City Council Library Board Liaison, gave an overview of the desire of the Library 
Board to place a levy question on the next City election ballot. She stated that the 27 cent levy 
will be used for programming, staff, building maintenance, and technology. The levy will run 
for an indeterminate length of time. The library provides the citizens with many services.  



Page 2 of 3 

Motion by Crump, second by Smith to approve Resolution 2021-35 setting salaries with a 3% 
increase for Fiscal Year 2021-22 for employees of the City of Anamosa unless set by contract 
or board. Roll vote. Ayes: Crump, Smith, Capron, Stout, Zumbach, and Machart. Nays: none. 
Motion carried.  

Motion by Smith, second by Zumbach to approve the street closure request by Tucker’s Tavern 
on July 29, 2021 for RAGBRAI. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried.  
 
Motion by Stout, second by Crump to approve extended outdoor service area for Tucker’s 
Tavern on July 29, 2021 for RAGBRAI. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried.  

Motion by Crump, second by Stout to approve the street closure request for July 3rd and/or 4th 
for the Rotary July 4th Fireworks display. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried.  

Motion by Crump, second by Machart approving Resolution 2021-36 setting the date of July 
26, 2021 at 6:00 pm for Public Hearing on designation of the Expanded Anamosa Corridor 
Urban Renewal Area and on the Urban Renewal Plan Amendment. Roll vote. Ayes: Capron, 
Stout, Crump, Smith, Machart, and Zumbach. Nays: none. Motion carried.  

Motion by Crump, second by Smith to approve Resolution 2021-37 deleting property from the 
Northeast Industrial Urban Renewal Area. Roll vote. Ayes: Crump, Capron, Smith, Stout, 
Zumbach, and Machart. Nays: none. Motion carried.  

Motion by Smith, second by Crump to approve the first reading of Ordinance 947 deleting 
property from the Tax Increment Financing District for the Northeast Industrial Area of the 
City of Anamosa pursuant to section 403.19 of the Code of Iowa. Roll vote. Ayes: Capron, 
Smith, Stout, Crump, Machart, and Zumbach. Nays: none. Motion carried.  

Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to waive the statutory rule for a second reading of 
Ordinance 947. Roll Vote. Ayes: Zumbach, Stout, Smith, Machart, Capron, and Crump. Nays: 
none. Motion carried. 

Motion by Smith, second by Crump to give Ordinance 947 final consideration and adoption. 
Roll vote. Ayes: Crump, Zumbach, Stout, Capron, Smith, and Machart. Nays: none. Motion 
carried.  

Motion by Smith, second by Machart to approve cigarette permits for Giggle Juice Liquor 
Station, Tapken’s Convenience, Fareway Stores #166, Wal-Mart Store #646, Casey’s Stores 
#2908 and #2690, and Dollar General Store # 3685. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried.   

Motion by Stout, second by Crump to approve the Liquor License for Casey’s Store #2908. 
Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried.  
 
Motion by Zumbach, to approve the current bills, second by Crump. Ayes: all. Nays: none. 
Motion carried.  
 
City Administrators Report: Brincks stated that the City has received a TEAP Grant for a traffic 
study at the 5-way intersection. The study will be completed by the IDOT and HR Green. The 
housing rehab program has received a few applications. It is open until we have at least 6 
applicants. We are accepting applications for a Wastewater Operator opening until July 6, 
2021. We have one application to date.    



Page 3 of 3 

  
Mayor and Council Reports: Smith reported that the Library Board met and discussed levyas 
she reported on earlier in the meeting. Stout reported that the slide at the pool was back in 
operation and patrons were lined up to use it.  
 
There were no Public comments for items not on the agenda.    
 
Motion by Crump, second by Machart to adjourn. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion Carried. 
Meeting adjourned at 7:58pm.       
 
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________   
Beth Brincks, City Clerk 



Buffalo

C
reek

JORDAN WELL NO. 6
BID PACKAGE NO. 1: WELL DRILLING

ANAMOSA, IOWA

2021

8710 EARHART LANE SW  |  CEDAR RAPIDS, IOWA 52404

Phone:  319.841.4000  |  Toll Free:  800.728.7805  |  Fax:  319.841.4012  |  HRGreen.com

C E R T I F I C A T I O N

DATE

I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me

or under my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly

licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of Iowa.

JOSHUA A.

SCANLON

22550

JOSHUA A. SCANLON, P.E.

License Number: 22550

My license renewal date is December 31, 2021.

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

ALL SHEETS

I

O

W
A

L

I
C

E
N

S

E

D

 
 

P

R

O

F

E

SS

I
O

N

A

L

 

 

E

N

G

I
N

E
E

R

S T A T E  M A P C I T Y  M A P

6/4/21



UTILITY AND EMERGENCY
PHONE NUMBERS

S H E E T   I N D E X











Geologic Names (from Well 4) Abrevated Strip-Log Description of Well 4 Lithology From (feet below
ground)

To (feet below
ground)

Pleistocene undiff.

soil, sand & gravel& clay 0

170

sand & silt grading to till

till, pale yellow orange, very sandy with small rocks

sand, very fine to coarse, mixed with silt

sand & gravel

Si
llu

ria
n

"Silurian"

chert, white & slightly mottled, dolomite
170

418

chert & dolomite

chert & dolomite, pale yellow, very porous

chert & dolomite

dolomite, steel gray, porous

Blanding dolomite; crm, fevo siliceous zones; chert, white 418
500

Edgewood Formation dolomite, drab to pale yellow-brown, gray sulfide mottling,
partings, very fine to fine crystalline, black specks 500 552

Ft. Atkinson Limestone dolomite, yellow-gray, very fine crystalline, slight argillaceous to
dolomite, light gray, med. brown, poorly banded, med.
crystalline; shale, green-gray to light olive gray, chunky, dolomitic 552 596

Clermont Shale
shale, light to med. gray, chunky, dolomitic

596

655
dolomite, yellow-gray to med. gray, very fine to fine crystalline,
part argillaceous grading to shale

Elgin Limestone

shale, olive-gray to brown-gray, chunky, dolomitic
655

747

dolomite, olive-brown, very argillaceous

dolomite grading to shale, dark yellow-gray to olive-brown,
argillaceous

"unknown"

dolomite, shale, and clay, brown, hard with sub-discoidal gray
clay, sub-nacreous luster.

747

dolomite, cream, pale yellow brown, fine - med. crystalline,
porous

850

Dunleith
chert, light gray to very light olive gray grading to light
brown-gray, dolimitic, slightly porous

850 977

Ion
dolomite to limestone, olive to yellow gray, sandy, slightly
argillaceous, trace sphalerite or flourite?

977 994

Guttenberg not described 994 1001

Spechts Ferry limestone and shale, gray to olive-gray, poorly laminated, partly
dolomitic 1001 1004

Mcgregor dolomite, yellow gray, dark gray mottling, fine to very fine
crystalline, calcarous, slightly argillaceous

1004 1051

Pecatonica limestone and dolomite, pale to very pale yellow-brown, fine
crystalline, calcarous, dark gray sulfide mottling 1051 1074

Harmony Hill shale and sandstone, light gray, med. crystaline, frosted & free
grains 1074 1077

Pr
ai

rie
 d

u 
Ch

ie
n 

Gr
ou

p 
Lo

w
er

O
rd

ov
ic

ia
n

St. Peter Sandstone
sandstone, light gray, subfrosted, part with siliceous matrix (5%) 1077 1125

Willow River
dolomite, cream, pale yellow brown, fine sand grains, trace
slightly siliceous

1125 1235

New Richmond chert and dolomite, as above; sandstone, light gray, dolomitic,
fine to coarse

1235 1267

Oneota chert, light grey to white, mottled and dolomite, cream to
yellow-gray, crystaline

1267 1434

U
pp

er
 C

am
br

ia
n

Jordan Formation

dolomite and sandstone, predominately free frosted sandstone 1434 1468

dolomite and sandstone: dolomite, as above with some slightly
pink

1468

1540dolomite, light cream, with very fine sand, frosted and free grains

St. Lawrence Formation dolomite, pale yellow-brown, some gray-brown mottling, silty to
sandy, with shaly zones

1540

1640 TD





ek
C
re

Buffalo

C
reek

JORDAN WELL NO. 6
BID PACKAGE 2: WELL EQUIPMENT AND PIPELINE

ANAMOSA, IOWA
2021V I C I N I T Y   M A P

C I T Y  M A P

8710 EARHART LANE SW  |  CEDAR RAPIDS, IOWA 52404

Phone:  319.841.4000  |  Toll Free:  800.728.7805  |  Fax:  319.841.4012  |  HRGreen.com

C E R T I F I C A T I O N

DATE

I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me

or under my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly

licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of Iowa.

JOSHUA A.

SCANLON

22550

JOSHUA A. SCANLON, P.E.

License Number: 22550

My license renewal date is December 31, 2021.

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

ALL "G", "C" and "P" SHEETS

I

O

W

A

L

I
C

E
N

S

E

D

 
 

P

R

O

F

E

S
S

I
O

N

A

L

 

 

E

N

G

I
N

E
E

R

DATE

I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me

or under my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly

licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of Iowa.

CLYDE J.

HALE

13075

CLYDE J. HALE, P.E.

License Number: 13075

My license renewal date is December 31, 2021.

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

ALL "E" SHEETS

I

O

W

A

L

I
C

E
N

S

E

D

 
 

P

R

O

F

E

SS

I
O

N

A

L

 

 

E

N

G

I
N

E
E

R

DATE

I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me

or under my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly

licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of Iowa.

RICHARD L.

WARD

16392

RICHARD L. WARD, P.E.

License Number: 16392

My license renewal date is December 31, 2021.

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

 ALL "S" SHEETS

I

O

W
A

L

I
C

E
N

S

E

D

 
 

P

R

O

F

E

SS

I
O

N

A

L

 

 

E

N

G

I
N

E
E

R

DATE

I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me

or under my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly

licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of Iowa.

DOUGLAS A

SULLIVAN

15589

DOUGLAS A SULLIVAN, P.E.

License Number: 15589

My license renewal date is December 31, 2022.

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

ALL "M" SHEETS

I

O

W

A

L

I
C

E
N

S

E

D

 
 

P

R

O

F

E

SS
I
O

N

A

L

 

 

E

N

G

I
N

E
E

R

L

I

C

E

N

S

E

D

 
A R

C

H

I

T

E

C

T

A

L

B

E

R

T
 C

.
 
B

U

C

K

DATE

I hereby certify that the portion of this technical submission

described below was prepared by me or under my direct

supervision and responsible charge.  I am a duly licensed architect

under the laws of the State of Iowa.

ALBERT C. BUCK

My license renewal date is June 30, 2022.

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

 ALL "A" SHEETS

I hereby certify that the portion of this technical submission

described below was prepared by me or under my direct

supervision and responsible charge. I am a duly licensed

professional landscape architect under the laws of the state of Iowa.

DATE

DAVID L. REITZ, P.L.A.

License Number: 00642

My license renewal date is June 30, 2021.

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

ALL "L" SHEETS

6/04/21

6/04/21

6/04/21

6/4/21

6/4/21

06.04.21



UTILITY AND EMERGENCY
PHONE NUMBERS

S H E E T   I N D E X





500

501

502

7230

59

5184

5185

102

103



P

P

P

P

P

P

















P

P

P

P

P

P

·

·

·

°

Know what'sbelow.
before you dig.Call

R



P

P

P

P

P

P

JORDAN WELL - ANAMOSA, IOWA

April 2, 2021

MATERIALS SCHEDULE

QTY
KEY

BOTANICAL NAME/ITEM

COMMON NAME
SIZE COND

REMARKS

DECIDUOUS TREES

12 AP

ACER PLATANOIDES

NORWAY MAPLE
2.5" CAL. B&B

CENTRAL LEADER; MATCHED

6 CO CELTIS OCCIDENTALIS
COMMON HACKBERRY

2.5" CAL.
B&B

CENTRAL LEADER; MATCHED

17 UF ULMUS 'FRONTIER'
FRONTIER ELM

2.5" CAL. B&B
CENTRAL LEADER; MATCHED

MISCELLANEOUS

6 MULCH 3" DEEP SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH

CY



“

”



AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
101A

AutoCAD SHX Text
102A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPING/MECH ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES 1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TAKEN FROM FACE OF MASONRY ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TAKEN FROM FACE OF MASONRY UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 2.  COORDINATE SIZE & LOCATION OF WALL/FLOOR COORDINATE SIZE & LOCATION OF WALL/FLOOR PENETRATIONS AND EQUIPMENT PADS WITH ALL DISCIPLINES/TRADES PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYED NOTES FROST STOOP - SEE STRUCTURAL   CONCRETE EQUIPMENT PAD - SEE STRUCTURAL & COORDINATE WITH EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURERS  CONCRETE SPLASH BLOCK  ATTIC ACCESS - 20" x 30" MIN CLEAR OPENING FOOTING BELOW - SEE STRUCTURAL FLOOR PENETRATION - COORDINATE SIZE & LOCATION WITH OTHER TRADES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL TYPES 4" BRICK VENEER ON  AIR SPACE ON 2 1/2" RIGID INSULATION ON WEATHER RESISTIVE BARRIER ON 8" REINFORCED CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS 8" REINFORCED CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND FIRE EXTINGUISHER FLOOR DRAIN - COORDINATE   LOCATION WITH PLUMBING   DOWNSPOUT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE REVIEW 1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TAKEN FROM FACE OF MASONRY ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TAKEN FROM FACE OF MASONRY UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 2.  COORDINATE SIZE & LOCATION OF WALL/FLOOR COORDINATE SIZE & LOCATION OF WALL/FLOOR PENETRATIONS AND EQUIPMENT PADS WITH ALL DISCIPLINES/TRADES PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL ROOF PLAN NOTES 1. NOT ALL PENETRATIONS SHOWN - COORDINATE SIZE NOT ALL PENETRATIONS SHOWN - COORDINATE SIZE & LOCATION OF ROOF PENETRATIONS WITH ALL DISCIPLINES/TRADES PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYED NOTES CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT PREFINISHED 6" METAL BOX GUTTER 4" X 6" PREFINISHED BRAKE METAL DOWNSPOUT METAL SHINGLE ROOFING ON CONTINUOUS  ICE/WATER MEMBRANE ON 5/8" SHEATHING ON  PREFABRICATED TRUSSES @ 24" O.C. SEE STRUCTURAL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-8" x 8'-4" x 1 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
101A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR TYPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME TYPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SCHEDULE - JORDAN WELL PUMP HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE (WxHxD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT'L

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
102A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" x 7'-0" x 1 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE (WxHxD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT'L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" x 8'-8" x 7 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4" x 7'-4" x 5 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
F2

AutoCAD SHX Text
IGHM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPING/MECHANICAL ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT'L

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT'L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT'L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT'L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT'L

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IGHM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBREVIATIONS KEY: CMU  CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS CONC  CONCRETE CONCRETE ECT  EPOXY COATING EPOXY COATING EPT  EPOXY PAINTEPOXY PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE ANALYSIS  JORDAN WELL NO. 6 - BID PACKAGE 2: WELL EQUIPMENT & PIPELINE ANAMOSA, IOWA 2015 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE (IBC) 2012 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY EFFICIENCY CODE (IEEC) This review is for a well pump building in Anamosa, Iowa. The building is 550 SF, and consists of an electrical room, and a room to house the  SF, and consists of an electrical room, and a room to house the SF, and consists of an electrical room, and a room to house the  and consists of an electrical room, and a room to house the and consists of an electrical room, and a room to house the  consists of an electrical room, and a room to house the consists of an electrical room, and a room to house the  of an electrical room, and a room to house the of an electrical room, and a room to house the  an electrical room, and a room to house the an electrical room, and a room to house the  electrical room, and a room to house the electrical room, and a room to house the  room, and a room to house the room, and a room to house the  and a room to house the and a room to house the  a room to house the a room to house the  room to house the room to house the  to house the to house the  house the house the  the the pump equipment. This building is a slab on grade, and the walls shall  equipment. This building is a slab on grade, and the walls shall equipment. This building is a slab on grade, and the walls shall  This building is a slab on grade, and the walls shall This building is a slab on grade, and the walls shall  building is a slab on grade, and the walls shall building is a slab on grade, and the walls shall  is a slab on grade, and the walls shall is a slab on grade, and the walls shall  a slab on grade, and the walls shall a slab on grade, and the walls shall  slab on grade, and the walls shall slab on grade, and the walls shall  on grade, and the walls shall on grade, and the walls shall  grade, and the walls shall grade, and the walls shall  and the walls shall and the walls shall  the walls shall the walls shall  walls shall walls shall  shall shall be brick veneer with concrete masonry unit backup. The roof framing  brick veneer with concrete masonry unit backup. The roof framing brick veneer with concrete masonry unit backup. The roof framing  veneer with concrete masonry unit backup. The roof framing veneer with concrete masonry unit backup. The roof framing  with concrete masonry unit backup. The roof framing with concrete masonry unit backup. The roof framing  concrete masonry unit backup. The roof framing concrete masonry unit backup. The roof framing  masonry unit backup. The roof framing masonry unit backup. The roof framing  unit backup. The roof framing unit backup. The roof framing  backup. The roof framing backup. The roof framing  The roof framing The roof framing  roof framing roof framing  framing framing shall be wood trusses cladded with metal shingles. This building will not  be wood trusses cladded with metal shingles. This building will not be wood trusses cladded with metal shingles. This building will not  wood trusses cladded with metal shingles. This building will not wood trusses cladded with metal shingles. This building will not  trusses cladded with metal shingles. This building will not trusses cladded with metal shingles. This building will not  cladded with metal shingles. This building will not cladded with metal shingles. This building will not  with metal shingles. This building will not with metal shingles. This building will not  metal shingles. This building will not metal shingles. This building will not  shingles. This building will not shingles. This building will not  This building will not This building will not  building will not building will not  will not will not  not not normally be occupied. 2015 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE REVIEW CHAPTER 3 - USE AND OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION 312 Group S-2 - Low-Hazard Storage CHAPTER 5 - GENERAL BUILDING HEIGHTS & AREAS Table 504.3 Allowable Height. Type V-B NS for S Occupancies = 40' > 15' (okay)   Table 504.4 Allowable Stories  S-2 NS, Type V-B Construction = 2 stories > 1 story (okay) Table 506.2 Allowable Area Occupancy S-2 NS, Type V-B is 13,500 > 5500 (okay)  CHAPTER 6 - TYPES OF CONSTRUCTION Based on V-B construction Table 601 Fire Resistance Rating Requirements for Building Elements Primary Structural Frame       0 hours 0 hours Bearing Walls, Interior & Exterior     0 hours 0 hours Nonbearing walls and partitions, Interior & Exterior  0 hours 0 hours Floor Construction        0 hours 0 hours Roof Construction        0 hours 0 hours CHAPTER 7 - FIRE AND SMOKE PROTECTION FEATURES Table 705.8. Allowable Area of Openings Fire Separation Distance 30' or greater = No limit (okay)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPTER 8 - INTERIOR FINISHES  Table 803.11 Interior Wall and Ceiling Finish Requirements by Occupancy Group S, NS - Room & Enclosed Spaces - C CHAPTER 9 - FIRE PROTECTION PROTECTION SYSTEMS Section 906 Portable Fire Extinguishers 906.1 Where Required - S occupancy requires portable fire extinguishers, see drawings for locations. (okay) CHAPTER 10 - MEANS OF EGRESS Table 1004.1.2   Accessory Storage Areas, Mechanical Equipment Rooms 300 SF / occupant gross 550 SF/300 SF = 2 occupants Table 1006.3.2 Spaces with One Exit or Access Doorway S Occupancy - Maximum Occupant Load of 29 > 2 (okay) Common Path of egress travel: S Occupancy = 100' - Common Path of Travel = 27' < 100' (okay) Section 1008 Means of Egress Illumination 1008.2 The means of egress illumination level shall be not less than 1 footcandle at the walking surface. 1008.3 The power supply for means of egress illumination shall normally be provided by the premises' electrical supply. Section 1010 Doors, Gates and Turnstiles 1010.1.10 Panic and Fire Exit Hardware. Electrical rooms with equipment rated 1,200 amperes or more and over 6 feet wide that contain overcurrent devices, switching devices or control devices with exit or exit access doors, shall be equipped with panic hardware or fire exit hardware. The doors shall swing in the direction of egress travel. Section 1017 Exit Access Travel Distance Per Table 1017.2  S Occupancy NS is 300' >  31' (okay) CHAPTER 11 - ACCESSIBILITY 1103.2 General Exceptions 1103.2.9 Spaces frequented only by service personnel for maintenance, repair or occasional monitoring of equipment are not required to comply with this chapter. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR HARDWARE SCHEDULE: 1 FULL MORTISE CONTINUOUS HINGE FULL MORTISE CONTINUOUS HINGE 2 BORED LATCHSET BORED LATCHSET 3 CYLINDER CYLINDER 4 SURFACE CLOSER SURFACE CLOSER 5 DOOR STOP (OVERHEAD) DOOR STOP (OVERHEAD) 6 KICK PLATE KICK PLATE 7 THRESHOLD THRESHOLD 8 RAIN GUARD RAIN GUARD 9 WEATHER STRIP WEATHER STRIP 10 HINGE, 4 1/2" HEAVY WEIGHT HINGE, 4 1/2" HEAVY WEIGHT NOTE: ALL HARDWARE COMMERCIAL GRADE HEAVY DUTY. COORDINATE CYLINDERS & KEYING WITH OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR IS ONE INCH ON OFFICIAL DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0              1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF NOT ONE INCH, ADJUST SCALE ACCORDINGLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
190261

AutoCAD SHX Text
JORDAN WELL NO. 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANAMOSA, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BID PACKAGE 2: WELL EQUIPMENT AND PIPELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DKL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACB

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
JORDAN WELL PUMP HOUSE  ARCH PLANS, SCHEDULES & CODE REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
X:\Solum Lang PROJECTS\2021 Projects\21006 Anamosa Wellhouse Building\21006 DWGs\Dwgs\Dwgs\A\A.01 Arch Plans, Schedules & Code Review.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/4/2021 1:26:10 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JORDAN WELL PUMP HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JORDAN WELL PUMP HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Solum Lang Architects 1101 Old Marion Rd NE Cedar Rapids, IA 52402 319-862-0384  



AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL SHINGLE ROOFING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED 6" METAL BOX GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED BRAKE METAL FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SPLASH BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE FOUNDATION & FOOTING. SEE STRUCTURAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK VENEER TO MATCH WATER TREATMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0" (937'-6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL SHINGLE ROOFING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED 6" METAL BOX GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" X 6" PREFINISHED BRAKE METAL DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED BRAKE METAL FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SPLASH BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE FOUNDATION & FOOTING. SEE STRUCTURAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATED, GALVANIZED HOLLOW METAL DOOR & FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK VENEER TO MATCH WATER TREATMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0" (937'-6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BRICK BEYOND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 14" X 20" x0.063" ALUMINUM SIGNS. WORDING & PLACEMENT TBD BY OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL SHINGLE ROOFING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED 6" METAL BOX GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" X 6" PREFINISHED BRAKE METAL DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED BRAKE METAL FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SPLASH BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE FOUNDATION & FOOTING. SEE STRUCTURAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK VENEER TO MATCH WATER TREATMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0" (937'-6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BRICK BEYOND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL SHINGLE ROOFING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED 6" METAL BOX GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" X 6" PREFINISHED BRAKE METAL DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED BRAKE METAL FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SPLASH BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE FOUNDATION & FOOTING. SEE STRUCTURAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK VENEER TO MATCH WATER TREATMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0" (937'-6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR IS ONE INCH ON OFFICIAL DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0              1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF NOT ONE INCH, ADJUST SCALE ACCORDINGLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
190261

AutoCAD SHX Text
JORDAN WELL NO. 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANAMOSA, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BID PACKAGE 2: WELL EQUIPMENT AND PIPELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DKL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACB

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
JORDAN WELL PUMP HOUSE BUILDING ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X:\Solum Lang PROJECTS\2021 Projects\21006 Anamosa Wellhouse Building\21006 DWGs\Dwgs\Dwgs\A\A.02 Building Elevations.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/4/2021 1:28:26 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
JORDAN WELL PUMP HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JORDAN WELL PUMP HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JORDAN WELL PUMP HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
JORDAN WELL PUMP HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Solum Lang Architects 1101 Old Marion Rd NE Cedar Rapids, IA 52402 319-862-0384  



AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED 6" METAL BOX GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" X 6" PREFINISHED BRAKE METAL DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL SHINGLE ROOFING ON CONTINUOUS ICE/WATER MEMBRANE ON 5/8" SHEATHING ON  PREFABRICATED TRUSSES @ 24" O.C. SEE STRUCTURAL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB ON VAPOR BARRIER ON 6" GRANULAR BASE. SEE STRUCTURAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" BRICK VENEER ON  AIR SPACE ON 2 1/2" RIGID INSULATION ON WEATHER RESISTIVE BARRIER ON 8" REINFORCED CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-10 RIGID INSULATION FOR 24" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE FOUNDATION & FOOTING. SEE STRUCTURAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-38 MIN. FIBERGLASS BATT INSULATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTILATED PREFINISHED METAL SOFFIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREATED 2X FASCIA WRAPPED IN PREFINISHED BRAKE METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED BRAKE METAL DRIP EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0" (937'-6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-1 1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPING/MECHANICAL ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK TIES & HORIZONTAL JOINT REINFORCEMENT. SEE STRUCTURAL.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER REINFORCED PLASTIC ON 3/4" PLYWOOD ON  VAPOR RETARDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL SHINGLE ROOFING ON CONTINUOUS ICE/WATER MEMBRANE ON 5/8" SHEATHING ON  PREFABRICATED TRUSSES @ 24" O.C. SEE STRUCTURAL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB ON VAPOR BARRIER ON 6" GRANULAR BASE. SEE STRUCTURAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" BRICK VENEER ON  AIR SPACE ON 2 1/2" RIGID INSULATION ON WEATHER RESISTIVE BARRIER ON 8" REINFORCED CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-10 RIGID INSULATION FOR 24" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE FOUNDATION & FOOTING. SEE STRUCTURAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-38 MIN. FIBERGLASS BATT INSULATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTILATED PREFINISHED METAL SOFFIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREATED 2X FASCIA WRAPPED IN PREFINISHED BRAKE METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED BRAKE METAL DRIP EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK TIES & HORIZONTAL JOINT REINFORCEMENT. SEE STRUCTURAL.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER REINFORCED PLASTIC ON 3/4" PLYWOOD ON  VAPOR RETARDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SPLASH BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0" (937'-6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-1 1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
+11'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE STRUCTURAL FOR BEARING CONDITION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR IS ONE INCH ON OFFICIAL DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0              1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF NOT ONE INCH, ADJUST SCALE ACCORDINGLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
190261

AutoCAD SHX Text
JORDAN WELL NO. 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANAMOSA, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BID PACKAGE 2: WELL EQUIPMENT AND PIPELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DKL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACB

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
JORDAN WELL PUMP HOUSE BUILDING & WALL SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X:\Solum Lang PROJECTS\2021 Projects\21006 Anamosa Wellhouse Building\21006 DWGs\Dwgs\Dwgs\A\A.03 Building & Wall Sections.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/4/2021 1:28:56 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JORDAN WELL PUMP HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JORDAN WELL PUMP HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Solum Lang Architects 1101 Old Marion Rd NE Cedar Rapids, IA 52402 319-862-0384  



AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS ICE/WATER MEMBRANE. EXTEND DOWN FACE OF 2X8 BY 3" MIN & STRIP IN EDGE FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL SHINGLE ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP END GABLE TRUSS - SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTILATED PREFINISHED METAL SOFFIT & TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED BRAKE METAL RAKE EDGE FLASHING & CONTINUOUS CLEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED BRAKE METAL FASCIA ON TREATED 2X8 FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHER RESISTIVE BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2" RIGID INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK TIES & HORIZONTAL REINFORCEMENT. SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERMINATION BAR & FASTENER AT TOP OF THRU-WALL FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE THRU-WALL FLASHING. EXTEND UP WALL 16" MIN. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAVITY DRAINAGE NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT JOINT TOP OF TERMINATION BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS. SEE STRUCTURAL FOR REINFORCING REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2" RIGID INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHER RESISTIVE BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" BRICK VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEP VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT CAVITY SOLID 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL DRIP W/ HEMMED EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORD WEEPS @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB. SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R 10 RIGID INSULATION FOR 24" TO MEET CODE REQUIREMENTS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" EXPANSION PAD & SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GRANULAR BASE. SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE FOUNDATION. SEE STRUCTURAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" BRICK VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS. SEE STRUCTURAL FOR REINFORCING REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS REINFORCED PLASTIC PANELING WITH EDGE TRIMS. LAMINATE TO 3/4" PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-1 1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAPOR RETARDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X8 TOP PLATE. SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK TIES & HORIZONTAL REINFORCEMENT. SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE STRUCTURAL FOR FRAMING REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIP IN BRAKE METAL FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS. SEE STRUCTURAL FOR REINFORCING REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS REINFORCED PLASTIC PANELING WITH EDGE TRIMS. LAMINATE TO 3/4" PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-1 1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAPOR RETARDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X8 TOP PLATE. SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED BRAKE METAL EAVE STARTER FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED 6" METAL BOX GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS ICE/WATER MEMBRANE. EXTEND DOWN FACE OF 2X8 BY 3" MIN & STRIP IN EDGE FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL SHINGLE ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREENGINEERED WOOD TRUSSES @ 24" O.C. - SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTILATED PREFINISHED METAL SOFFIT & TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" BRICK VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK TIES & HORIZONTAL REINFORCEMENT. SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED BRAKE METAL FASCIA ON TREATED 2X8 FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" X 6" PREFINISHED BRAKE DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2" RIGID INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHER RESISTIVE BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
R 38 BATT ATTIC INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
R 38 BATT ATTIC INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK TIES & HORIZONTAL REINFORCEMENT. SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERMINATION BAR & FASTENER AT TOP OF THRU-WALL FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE THRU-WALL FLASHING. EXTEND UP WALL 16" MIN. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAVITY DRAINAGE NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT JOINT TOP OF TERMINATION BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS. SEE STRUCTURAL FOR REINFORCING REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2" RIGID INSULATION. CUT AS REQUIRED AROUND THRU-WALL FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHER RESISTIVE BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" BRICK VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEP VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL LINTEL. SEE STRUCTURAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL DRIP W/ HEMMED EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORD WEEPS @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+8'-8" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. DOOR R.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT & BACKER ROD CONTINUOUS AT PERIMETER, INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR AND FRAME. SEE OPENING SCHEDULE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK TIES & HORIZONTAL REINFORCEMENT. SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS. SEE STRUCTURAL FOR REINFORCING REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2" RIGID INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHER RESISTIVE BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" BRICK VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT & BACKER ROD CONTINUOUS AT PERIMETER, INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR AND FRAME. SEE OPENING SCHEDULE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+11'-7 1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEEL HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB. SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R 10 RIGID INSULATION FOR 24" TO MEET CODE REQUIREMENTS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" EXPANSION PAD & SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GRANULAR BASE. SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE FOUNDATION. SEE STRUCTURAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR AND FRAME. SEE OPENING SCHEDULE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE EXTERIOR CONCRETE 1/4" PER 12" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
+11'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND RAKE END BRICK TO ELEVATION ABOVE SOFFIT PANEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X4 TREATED WOOD BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR IS ONE INCH ON OFFICIAL DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0              1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF NOT ONE INCH, ADJUST SCALE ACCORDINGLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
190261

AutoCAD SHX Text
JORDAN WELL NO. 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANAMOSA, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BID PACKAGE 2: WELL EQUIPMENT AND PIPELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DKL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACB

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X:\Solum Lang PROJECTS\2021 Projects\21006 Anamosa Wellhouse Building\21006 DWGs\Dwgs\Dwgs\A\A.04 Details.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/4/2021 1:27:45 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR HEAD & SILL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE EDGE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAKE EDGE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Solum Lang Architects 1101 Old Marion Rd NE Cedar Rapids, IA 52402 319-862-0384  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR JAMB DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" = 1'-0"



1

2

3

4

3

10

7

8

6

6

8

5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5

9

9

9

9

5 5

JWK-HRG

JWK-HRG

JWK-HRG

JWK-HRG









CLEAR CONCRETE COVER DISTANCES UNO











HANDHOLE SCHEDULE
TAG SERVICE SIZE LOCATION
HH1 FIBER OPTIC 30X17X24 WELL #6
HH2 FIBER OPTIC 30X17X24 WELL #6
HH3 FIBER OPTIC 30X17X24 WELL #6
HH4 FIBER OPTIC 30X17X24 WTP
HH5 FIBER OPTIC 30X17X24 WTP
HH6 FIBER OPTIC 30X17X24 WTP



.

”
” “

PANEL PZ1

SIZE:       30 KVA MAINS:     90A PRI / 100A SEC
SHORT CIRCUIT RATING:     10,000 AIC SYM

VOLTS      480//120/208, 3 PHASE, 4 WIRE
MOUNTING:     SURFACE

REMARKS:   NEMA 3R ENCLOSURE, SMALL POWER CENTER

LOAD       BREAKER       BREAKER LOAD

CKT # DESCRIPTION

(VA)

TRIP POLE POLE TRIP

(VA)

DESCRIPTION CKT #

1 SITE POLE S1 70 20 1 1 20 384 EXTERIOR BUILDING LTS. & RECEPTACLES 2

3 CP-600 540 20 1 1 20 94 ELECTRIC ROOM LIGHTING 4

5 ELECTRIC ROOM RECEPTACLES 720 20 1 1 20 154 VALVE ROOM LIGHTING 6

7 VALVE ROOM RECEPTACLES 720 20 1 1 30 2600 ENGINE-GENERATOR SUPPORT POWER 8

9 GENERATOR DOCKING STATION GFCI 180 20 1 2 30 5138 UH-1 10

11 CU-1 2787 20 2 - - - 12

13 - - - - 2 30 5138 UH-2 14

15 CU-2 1456 20 2 - - - 16

17 - - - - 1 20 SPARE 18

19 SPARE 20 1 1 20 SPARE 20

21 SPARE 20 1 1 20 SPARE 22

23 SPARE 20 1 1 20 SPARE 24

25 SPARE 20 1 1 20 SPARE 26

TRANSFER SWITCH SCHEDULE

SITE LIGHT POLE LIGHT S2 CAMERA CP-600 CONTROL PANEL

C119 ELECTRIC ROOM CAMERA CP-600 CONTROL PANEL

(1)- DSC1

- 3/4"

C120 TSL-0607 TEMPERATURE TRANSMITTER CP-600 CONTROL PANEL

(2)- #14

#14 3/4"

NOTES

1.  2-INCH HDPE CONTINUOUS CONDUIT WITH 3-CELL MAXCELL W/ TRACER WIRE.

2. 2-INCH GALVANIZED RIGID STEEL CONDUIT ROUTED ABOVE ACCESSIBLE CEILING.







INTERIOR LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE

LEGEND

G-GRID                         P-PLASTER                     B-BASE

S-SURFACE                 M-METAL PAN                C-COVE

W-WALL                       SP-SUSPENDED

TYPE LAMPS MANUFACTURER & CATALOG NUMBER MTG VOLT REMARKS APPROVED MANUFACTURERS

W1
12W, 1639L, 35K LED

LITHONIA WST LED P1 40K VF MVOLT PE  E7WC DDBXD W 120 SMALL EXTERIOR W/ CW BATTERY BACKUP MCGRAW-EDISON

L1
30W, 4000L, 35K LED

METALUX 4VT2-LD5-4-DR-UNV-L835-CD1-WL-U-VT2-CHAIN/SET-SSL-U SP 120 1' X 4' ENCLOSED INDUSTRIAL LED WILLIAMS

XA 3.3 W 640L LITHONIA EXTL-SP640L-UVOLT-LP W 120 EGRESS SURE-LITES

SITE LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE

LUMINAIRE POLE

PLAN

MARK

DESCRIPTION

PHOTOMETRIC

PERFORMANCE

MANUFACTURER & MODEL NO. VOLTAGE LAMP MOUNTING FINISH

MTG.

HEIGHT

REMARKS MANUFACTURER & MODEL NO. FINISH HEIGHT REMARKS

S1 AREA LIGHT
TYPE 3M, 70W, 8901 L, 40K

LITHONIA DSX0 P3 40K TFTM 120 SPA BS

DBLXD PIRHFC3V

120 LED POLE BLACK 25
BIRD SPIKES, HIGH/LOW MOTION SENSOR

LITHONIA RSA 25 5G DM19 VD DBLXD BLACK 25

HANDHOLE, ANCHOR BOLTS, CONCRETE

ANCHOR BASE, NOTE 1

S2 AREA LIGHT
TYPE 3M, 70W, 8901 L, 40K

LITHONIA DSX0 P3 40K TFTM 120 SPA BS

DBLXD   PIRHFC3V

120 LED POLE BLACK 25
BIRD SPIKES, HIGH/LOW MOTION SENSOR

LITHONIA RSA 25 5G DM19 VD DBLXD BLACK 25

HANDHOLE, ANCHOR BOLTS, CONCRETE

ANCHOR BASE, NOTE 2

NOTES

1.  TYPE S1 POLE SHALL INCLUDE SECOND HANDHOLE AND BUSHED CABLE OPENING FOR CCTV CAMERA.  CAMERA MOUNT ON OPPOSITE SIDE OF LUMINAIRE HEAD. CAMERA MOUNTING BOX PROVIDED WITH CAMERA. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO FIELD INSTALL.

2.  TYPE S2 POLE SHALL INCLUDE SECOND HANDHOLE AND BUSHED CABLE OPENING FOR CCTV CAMERA.  CAMERA MOUNT ON SAME SIDE OF LUMINAIRE HEAD. CAMERA MOUNTING BOX PROVIDED WITH CAMERA. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO FIELD INSTALL.

CABLE & RACEWAY SCHEDULE

CKT. # FROM TO CONDUCTORS GND CONDUIT REMARKS

P100 UTILITY SOURCE UTILITY TRANSFORMER BY UTILITY -

(2)- 4"

CONDUIT STUB-OUTS FROM PAD

P101 UTILITY TRANSFORMER CT CABINET BY UTILITY -

(2)- 3"

P102 CT CABINET SE MAIN CIRCUIT BREAKER

2- SETS OF (4)- 350 KCMIL (2)- #1 (2)- 3"

P103 SE MAIN CIRCUIT BREAKER ATS1

2- SETS OF (4)- 350 KCMIL (2)- #1 (2)- 3"

P104 ATS1 ENGINE-GENERATOR DOCKING STATON

2- SETS OF (4)- 350 KCMIL (2)- #1 (2)- 3"

P105 ATS1 PANEL MDP

2- SETS OF (4)- 350 KCMIL (2)- #1 (2)- 3"

P106 PANEL MDP

VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE #1 (VFD1) (3)- 600 KCMIL

#2 3.5"

P107 VFD1 WELL HEAD JUNCTION BOX #1

(3)- 600 KCMIL

#2 3.5"

P108 WELL #6 PUMP MOTOR WELL HEAD JUNCTION BOX #1 BY PUMP SUPPLIER - - POWER & RTD CABLES

P109 PANEL MDP PANEL PZ1

(3)- #3

#8 1.25"

P110 PANEL PZ1 ENGINE-GENERATOR DOCKING STATON

(3)- #8

#8 1" GEN-SET SUPPORT POWER

P111 EXISTING WTP CONTROL PANEL

CP-0002 (EXISTING WTP) (2)- #12

#12 3/4" UPS POWER CONNECTION

P112 PANEL PZ1 ENGINE-GENERATOR DOCKING STATON

(2)- #10

#10 1" GFCI SERVICE RECEPTACLE

P113 PANEL PZ1 CU-1

(2)- #12

#12 3/4"

P114 CU-1 AC-1

(5)- #12

#12 3/4" AC-1 POWERERED FROM CU-1

P115 PANEL PZ1 CU-2

(2)- #12

#12 3/4"

P116 CU-2 AC-2

(5)- #12

#12 3/4" AC-2 POWERERED FROM CU-2

P117 PANEL PZ1 EUH-1

(2)- #10

#10 3/4"

P118 PANEL PZ1 EUH-2

(2)- #10

#10 3/4"

P119 UH-1 THERMOSTAT UH-1

(3)- #14

#14 3/4"

P120 UH-2 THERMOSTAT UH-2

(3)- #14

#14 3/4"

C100 CP-600 CONTROL PANEL FIBER OPTIC IN-GROUND HANDHOLE

(1)- 12-STRAND F.O. CABLE

- 2" 3-CELL MAXCELL W/ TRACER WIRE

C101 PHASE FAIL RELAY IN PANEL MDP CP-600 CONTROL PANEL

(2)- #14

#14 3/4"

C102 FIT/FE-0602 FLOW METER CP-600 CONTROL PANEL

(2)- TSP1

#14 3/4" FLOW AND TOTAL PULSE

C103 VFD1 - WELL 7 VFD CP-600 CONTROL PANEL

(1)- DSC2

#14 3/4"

C104 MULTI-FUNCTION METER IN PANEL MDP CP-600 CONTROL PANEL

(2)- DSC2

#14 3/4"

C105 LSH- 0605 FLOOD SWITCH CP-600 CONTROL PANEL

(2)- #14

#14 3/4"

C106 PIT-0603 PRESSURE TRANSMITTER CP-600 CONTROL PANEL

(1)- TSP1

#14 3/4"

C107 LT-0601 WELL TRANSDUCER WELL HEAD JUNCTION #2 FURNISHED WITH WELL TRANSDUCER - - WELL TRANSDUCER CABLE

C108 WELL HEAD JUNCTION BOX #2 VDF1

(5)- TSP2

#10 2" WELL MOTOR RTD'S

C109 WELL HEAD JUNCTION BOX #2 CP-600 CONTROL PANEL

(1)- TSP1

#10 1" WELL TRANSDUCER SIGNAL

C110 ZS-0604 DOOR SWITCH CP-600 CONTROL PANEL

(2)- #14

#14 3/4" DOOR SWITCH

C111 CP-600 CONTROL PANEL EXISTING WATER TREATMENT PLANT

(1)- 12-STRAND F.O. CABLE

- 2" - NOTE 1 3-CELL MAXCELL W/ TRACER WIRE

C112 EXTERIOR FIBER OPTIC PULL BOX WTP CP-0002

(1)- 12-STRAND F.O. CABLE

- 2" - NOTE 2

C113 WTP CP-0002 EXISTING WTP CONTROL PANEL CAT 6 PATCH CABLE - 3/4"

C114 ATS1 ENGINE-GENERATOR DOCKING STATION

(6)- #12

#12 1"

AUTO START SIGNAL (4-SPARE)

C115 ENGINE-GENERATOR DOCKNG STATION CP-600 CONTROL PANEL

(6)- #12

#12 1"

COMMON ALARM SIGNAL (4-SPARE)

C116 ATS1 CP-600 CONTROL PANEL

(10)- #14

#14 3/4"

C117 SITE LIGHT POLE LIGHT S1 CAMERA CP-600 CONTROL PANEL

(1)- DSC3

- 1" CCTV CAMERA

C118 SITE LIGHT POLE LIGHT S2 CAMERA CP-600 CONTROL PANEL

(1)- DSC3

- 1" CCTV CAMERA

C119 ELECTRIC ROOM CAMERA CP-600 CONTROL PANEL

(1)- DSC1

- 3/4" CCTV CAMERA

C120 TSL-0607 TEMPERATURE TRANSMITTER CP-600 CONTROL PANEL

(2)- #14

#14 3/4"

NOTES

1.  2-INCH HDPE CONTINUOUS CONDUIT WITH 3-CELL MAXCELL W/ TRACER WIRE.

2. 2-INCH GALVANIZED RIGID STEEL CONDUIT ROUTED ABOVE ACCESSIBLE CEILING.



Page 1 of 1 
 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2021- 
 

RESOLUTION SETTING PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED PLANS AND 
SPECIFICATIONS, PROPOSED FORM OF CONTRACT AND ESTIMATE OF COSTS FOR 

THE ANAMOSA WELL #6 PROJECT AND THE TAKING OF BIDS FOR SUCH WORK 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa now desires to construct a new well 
to serve the City of ANAMOSA, Iowa; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has contracted with HR Green to design the new well (Well #6); 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of ANAMOSA, Iowa, has heretofore authorized the 
preparation of plans, specifications and bid documents for the construction of Well #6, said plans having 
been filed with the City Clerk on, or about, July 8, 2021 and 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of ANAMOSA, 
Iowa, that said improvements are hereby ordered constructed, and that the City Clerk publish notice of 
date of letting for August 12, 2021 at which time the City Clerk will receive bids for said work up until 
2:00 pm, at which time all bids will be opened and publicly read with action to be taken on said bids at a 
City Council meeting at 6:00 P.M. on August 23, 2021, said notice to be published once at least four, but 
not more than 45 clear days prior to the date set for letting. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a public hearing be held, on August 23, 2021, at 6:00 P.M. 
for consideration of the adoption by the City Council of the proposed plans, specifications and proposed 
form of contract for said improvements.  The City Clerk shall publish notice of said hearing once at least 
four, but not more than 20 days prior to the date set for hearing. 
 
Councilmember ________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2021- and moved for its adoption. 
Councilmember _______ seconded the motion to adopt. The roll was called and the following indicates 
the vote; 

COUNCILMEMBER AYES  NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 
         
Crump, Rich     
Smith, Kay                   
Machart, John                  
Zumbach, Alan     
Stout, Jeff     
Capron, Galen     

 
              
PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of July, 2021.         
 
                       
                 Rod Smith, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:                                 
      Beth Brincks, City Clerk        



Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION NO.  2021- 
 
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE HIRING AND SETTING SALARIES OF SEASONAL PART 
TIME EMPLOYEES FOR THE PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT FOR THE 2021 

SUMMER SEASON 
 
 WHEREAS, with the upcoming summer season there is a need to hire part time seasonal 
personnel to maintain the parks and to staff the Anamosa Aqua Court; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the personnel list and personnel to hire have been reviewed by the Director and 
recommended to the Parks and Recreation Board where it was approved; and 
 
 WHEREAS, such recommendation is now forwarded onto the City Council for their review 
and consideration. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, 
IOWA, that the following personnel for the upcoming season be approved: 
  

Aqua Court 
Employee Name Hourly Rate 

Joseph Brown $10.00 
Drew Pate $10.00 

Aphton Farrington $8.00 
Haley Nelson $8.50 
Kole Haverly $8.00 
Brady Lasack $8.00 
Sean Hollett $8.00 

Ava Claussen-Tubbs $7.50 
 
Councilmember _____________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2021- and moved for its 
adoption.  Councilmember _____________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the 
following indicates the result of the vote. 
 

COUNCILMEMBER   AYES NAYS ABSENT 
         
CRUMP      
SMITH      
MACHART      
ZUMBACH      
STOUT      
CAPRON      
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of July, 2021.                 
                                                                                              _______________________  

          ROD SMITH, MAYOR  
ATTEST:  
     
BETH BRINCKS, CITY CLERK 



 

RESOLUTION NO.  2021- 
 

 
RESOLUTION SETTING THE DATE FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE 

APPLICATION FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDS FOR 
HOUSING REHABILITATION 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa has committed to submitting an application for 
community development block grant funds for housing rehabilitation; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the application process requires a public hearing; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a public notice of said public hearing is required to be published in the 
designated local paper no less than four and no more than 20 days prior to the public hearing;   
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA,  
IOWA, that the City of Anamosa City Council does hereby set July 26, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. as the date 
and time for the public hearing to be held in the Anamosa City Hall Council Chambers in Anamosa, 
Iowa. 
 
 FURTHERMORE, that publication of said public notice shall be made in accordance with 
the State Code of Iowa. 
 
Councilmember _________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2021- and moved for its 
adoption.  Councilmember _______ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the 
following indicates the result of the vote. 
  

COUNCILMEMBER AYES  NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 
         
CRUMP     
SMITH                   
MACHART                   
ZUMBACH     
STOUT     
CAPRON     

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of July, 2021. 
 

          
_____________________   

                                                                      Rod Smith, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
            
________________________________ 
Beth Brincks, City Clerk 



Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION NO.  2021- 
 

RESOLUTION SETTING SALARY FOR UTILITY BILLING CLERK  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council sets pay rates; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Utility Billing Clerk was requested consideration of a pay increase for this position;
  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, 
authorizes the setting of a new salary for Linda Iben, Utility Billing Clerk, effective for the current 
pay period. 

  
 Position Employee Name Current Wage New Wage 

    
Utility Billing Clerk Linda Iben $14.85/hour            /hour 

    
 
Councilmember _____ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2021- and moved for its adoption.  
Councilmember ______ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the following indicates the 
result of the vote. 
 
 

Council Member AYE NAY ABSENT 
    

CRUMP    
SMITH    

MACHART    
CAPRON    
STOUT    

ZUMBACH    
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of July, 2021. 
. 
 

 
                                                          ______________________________ 

                                                                                Rod Smith, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Beth Brincks, City Clerk 



ORDINANCE NO. ______________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 95.06 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF 
THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, AND ADDING SECTION 90.10(3) TO REQUIRE 

ANNEXATION AS A CONDITION FOR CONNECTION TO THE CITY’S SANITARY 
SEWER SERVICE AND WATERWORKS SYSTEM  

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA: 
    
Section 1.   Amendment to Section 95.06.  Section 95.06 of the Code of Ordinances of the City 
of Anamosa, Iowa, is amended as follows with underlined text indicating language added and 
unaltered text indicating existing language unchanged by this amendment but included for context: 
 

95.06    SERVICE OUTSIDE THE CITY.  The owners of property outside the 
corporate limits of the City so situated that it may be served by the City sewer 
system may apply to the Council for permission to connect to the public sewer upon 
the terms and conditions stipulated by resolution or ordinance of the Council.  Any 
such application for connection to the public sewer shall be accompanied by an 
application to voluntarily annex such property to the City and become a part 
thereof.  No such application for connection to the public sewer shall be granted 
absent annexation of such property. 

 
Section 2. Addition of Section 90.10(3).  Section 90.10(3) of the Code of Ordinances of 
the City of Anamosa, Iowa, is added as follows: 
 
 3. A property owner outside the corporate limits of the City so situated that 

such owner’s property may be served by the City’s waterworks system may apply 
to the Council for permission to connect to the waterworks system upon the terms 
and conditions stipulated by resolution or ordinance of the Council.  Any such 
application for connection to the waterworks system shall be accompanied by an 
application to voluntarily annex such property to the City and become a part 
thereof.  No such application for connection to the waterworks system shall be 
granted absent annexation of such property. 

 
Section 3. Repealer. Any provisions of the City Code in conflict with the provisions of 
this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
Section 4. Severability. If any section, provision, or part of this Ordinance shall be adjudged 
invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall have no effect on the validity of the Ordinance 
as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 
 
Section 5. Effective Date.     This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
adoption and publication as provided by law. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this ___ day of _________ 2021. 
 
 
   
 Rod Smith, Mayor 
 



ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Beth Brincks, City Clerk/City Administrator 
 
 
 





CITY OF ANAMOSA
PAYMENTS FOR APPROVAL BY CITY COUNCIL ON JULY 12, 2021

JUNE CONSUMER DEPOSIT REFUNDS
    Vendor Name                     Description                       Amount
     ACC 400 LLC                     ACC 400 CC CONS DEP FEF            74.79
     BIEBER/ASHLEY                   BIEBER CONS DEP REF                42.74
     GOODROW/CHRIS                   GOODROW CONS DEP REF               76.34
     GRAMS/DAWN                      GRAMS CONS DEP REF                 14.68
     HAYS/NANCY                      HAYS CONS DEP REF                  45.01
     ISBELL/BEN                      ISBELL CONS DEP REF                74.17
     KUEHL/ZARICK & TRISTA           KUEHL CONS DEP REF                  4.52
     MANESS/SARA                     MANESS CONS DEP REF                77.72
     MICHELS/DANIEL                  MICHELS CONS DEP REF               86.20
     MONSER/JANA                     MONSER CONS DEP REF                68.34
     PINS/MICHELLE                   PINS CONS DEP REF                 103.15
     RICKLEFS CONSTRUCTION           RICKLEFS CONST DEP REF             49.67
     SKARBECK/CATHERINE              SKARBEK CONS DEP REF               79.76
     VENENGA/SARA                    VENENGA CONS DEP REF               23.34
     WILLIAMS/MELODY                 WILLIAMS CONS DEP REF              49.15
     WINKLER/ERIN                    WINKLER CONS DEP REF               54.19
                                               Final Totals...         923.77
 FUND RECAP:
 FUND  DESCRIPTION                                              DISBURSEMENTS
 51    WATER FUND                                                     923.77
 TOTAL ALL FUNDS                                                      923.77

JULY 12, 2021 COUNCIL VOUCHERS
Vendor Name     Payable Number  Post Date       Description (It Account Number     Amoun
 Vendor: 000277 - ALLIANT ENERGY
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000016      06/14/2021      ELECTRIC PD     001-110-6371      218.95
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000016      06/14/2021      ELECTRIC SIREN  001-111-6371       34.61
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000016      06/14/2021      ELECTRIC CITY HA001-650-6371      243.39
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000016-R    06/14/2021      ELECTRIC PD     001-110-6371     -218.95
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000016-R    06/14/2021      ELECTRIC SIREN  001-111-6371      -34.61
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000016-R    06/14/2021      ELECTRIC CITY HA001-650-6371     -243.39
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000017      06/14/2021      ELECTRIC FD     015-150-6371      190.92
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000017-R    06/14/2021      ELECTRIC FD     015-150-6371     -190.92
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000018      06/14/2021      ELECTRIC WATER/W600-810-6371    7,923.34



 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000018-R    06/14/2021      ELECTRIC WATER/W600-810-6371    -7,923.3
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000019      06/14/2021      ELECTRIC STREET 122-511-6371    5,398.83
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000019-R    06/14/2021      ELECTRIC STREET 122-511-6371    -5,398.8
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000020      06/14/2021      ELECTRIC LIBRARY041-410-6371    1,319.93
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000020-R    06/14/2021      ELECTRIC LIBRARY041-410-6371    -1,319.9
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000021      06/14/2021      ELECTRIC PARKS  043-430-6371      481.46
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000021-R    06/14/2021      ELECTRIC PARKS  043-430-6371     -481.46
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000022      06/14/2021      ELECTRIC AQUA CO044-440-6371       30.70
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000022-R    06/14/2021      ELECTRIC AQUA CO044-440-6371      -30.70
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000023      06/14/2021      ELECTRIC STREET 110-211-6371      146.28
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000023-R    06/14/2021      ELECTRIC STREET 110-211-6371     -146.28
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000024      06/10/2021      ELECTRIC LCC    046-460-6371    1,195.53
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000024-R    06/10/2021      ELECTRIC LCC    046-460-6371    -1,195.5
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000025      06/10/2021      ELECTRIC WWTR   610-815-6371    10,107.9
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000025-R    06/10/2021      ELECTRIC WWTR   610-815-6371    -10,107.
 ALLIANT ENERGY  96124210001     07/07/2021      ELECTRIC        015-150-6371      279.63
 ALLIANT ENERGY  96124210002     07/07/2021      ELECTRIC        600-810-6371    9,306.23
 ALLIANT ENERGY  96124210003     07/07/2021      ELECTRIC        610-815-6371    12,566.7
 ALLIANT ENERGY  96124210004     07/07/2021      ELECTRIC        122-210-6372    5,397.92
 ALLIANT ENERGY  96124210005     07/07/2021      ELECTRIC        041-410-6371    1,591.12
 ALLIANT ENERGY  96124210006     07/07/2021      ELECTRIC        043-430-6371      459.27
 ALLIANT ENERGY  96124210007     07/07/2021      ELECRIC         044-440-6371    1,244.29
 ALLIANT ENERGY  96124210008     07/07/2021      ELECTRIC        110-211-6371      170.97
 ALLIANT ENERGY  96124210009     07/07/2021      ELECTRIC        046-460-6371    2,128.07
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000038      07/07/2021      ELECTRIC        001-110-6371      342.04
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000038      07/07/2021      ELECTRIC        001-111-6371       11.63
 ALLIANT ENERGY  INV0000038      07/07/2021      ELECTRIC        001-650-6371      450.67
                                                                                 --------
                                           Vendor 000277 - ALLIANT ENERGY Total: 33,948.6
 Vendor: 006141 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
 AMAZON CAPITAL S1D64-MYMT-JWQY  06/14/2021      TABLET CASE     600-810-6553       27.87
 AMAZON CAPITAL S1JVV-14VD-KN61  06/14/2021      TABLET CASE     600-810-6553       24.98
 AMAZON CAPITAL S16FR-XWHC-DK3J  06/10/2021      TABLET CASE RETU600-810-6553      -21.88
                                                                                 --------
                                  Vendor 006141 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Total:    30.97
 Vendor: 005845 - ANAMOSA ROTARY CLUB
 ANAMOSA ROTARY C07012021        07/07/2021      FIREWORKS       001-610-6479    1,750.00
                                                                                 --------
                                      Vendor 005845 - ANAMOSA ROTARY CLUB Total: 1,750.00



 Vendor: 000006 - AT&T
 AT&T            287298794726X   07/07/2021      CELL PHONES     610-815-6373      144.85
 AT&T            287298794726X06207/07/2021      CELL PHONES     001-110-6373      458.79
 AT&T            287298794726X06207/07/2021      CELL PHONES     001-110-6373       49.96
 AT&T            287298794726X06207/07/2021      CELL PHONES     600-810-6373      149.88
 AT&T            287298794790X06207/07/2021      CELL PHONES     046-460-6373       49.96
 AT&T            287298794790X06207/07/2021      CELL PHONES     041-410-6373       49.96
 AT&T            INV0000037      07/07/2021      CELL PHONES     110-211-6373       49.96
                                                                                 --------
                                                     Vendor 000006 - AT&T Total:   953.36
 Vendor: 005731 - BANOWETZ LUMBER COMPANY INC
 BANOWETZ LUMBER 21401           07/07/2021      REBAR           110-211-6543       87.62
                                                                                 --------
                              Vendor 005731 - BANOWETZ LUMBER COMPANY INC Total:    87.62
 Vendor: 000189 - BARD CONCRETE
 BARD CONCRETE   468407          07/07/2021      1110 E IST ST   110-211-6543      198.00
 BARD CONCRETE   4684071         07/07/2021      1110 E 1ST ST   110-211-6543      139.50
                                                                                 --------
                                            Vendor 000189 - BARD CONCRETE Total:   337.50
 Vendor: 000191 - BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY
 BARRON MOTOR SUP269909          07/07/2021      ALTERNATOR/CORE 110-211-6474      136.80
 BARRON MOTOR SUP269958          07/07/2021      WIPER BLADE     610-815-6474        4.44
 BARRON MOTOR SUP270125          07/07/2021      BATTERY         110-211-6555       94.50
                                                                                 --------
                                      Vendor 000191 - BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY Total:   235.74
 Vendor: 006178 - BERGANKDV
 BERGANKDV       1135993         07/08/2021      AUDIT           001-610-6514    8,308.60
                                                                                 --------
                                                Vendor 006178 - BERGANKDV Total: 8,308.60
 Vendor: 006225 - BURTON/WILLIAM
 BURTON/WILLIAM  INV0000027      06/01/2021      ADD 1099 BALANCE001-622-6491        0.01
                                                                                 --------
                                           Vendor 006225 - BURTON/WILLIAM Total:     0.01
 Vendor: 006055 - CARRICO AQUATIC RESOURCES INC
 CARRICO AQUATIC 20213360        07/07/2021      POOL HARDWARE   044-440-6475      576.59
                                                                                 --------
                            Vendor 006055 - CARRICO AQUATIC RESOURCES INC Total:   576.59
 Vendor: 000395 - CENTURYLINK
 CENTURYLINK     395             07/07/2021      PHINE           001-622-6373      127.22



 CENTURYLINK     3952            07/07/2021      PHONE           015-150-6373       53.12
 CENTURYLINK     3953            07/07/2021      PHONE           041-410-6373      153.75
 CENTURYLINK     3956            07/07/2021      PHONE           001-622-6373      283.17
 CENTURYLINK     3958            07/07/2021      PHONE           600-810-6373       63.15
 CENTURYLINK     3959            07/07/2021      PHONE           610-815-6373      228.01
                                                                                 --------
                                              Vendor 000395 - CENTURYLINK Total:   908.42
 Vendor: 004526 - ELAN-CARDMEMBER SERVICE
 ELAN-CARDMEMBER 060121          07/07/2021      POSTAGE - CERT M001-110-6508      266.00
 ELAN-CARDMEMBER 060721          07/07/2021      TRAINING        001-110-6446      110.00
 ELAN-CARDMEMBER 061621          07/07/2021      CREDIT CARD     001-110-6553       48.91
 ELAN-CARDMEMBER 6220406         07/07/2021      FUEL            610-815-6551       72.60
                                                                                 --------
                                  Vendor 004526 - ELAN-CARDMEMBER SERVICE Total:   497.51
 Vendor: 006209 - FREY, HAUFE, & CURRENT, PLC
 FREY, HAUFE, & CINV0000028      06/01/2021      ADD 1099 BALANCE001-622-6491        0.01
                                                                                 --------
                              Vendor 006209 - FREY, HAUFE, & CURRENT, PLC Total:     0.01
 Vendor: 000539 - GRAYBILL ELECTRONICS
 GRAYBILL ELECTRO28390           07/07/2021      REPEATER SYSTEM 110-211-6555    2,972.33
 GRAYBILL ELECTRO283902          07/07/2021      REPEATER SYSTEM 600-810-6556    2,972.33
 GRAYBILL ELECTRO283903          07/07/2021      REPEATER SYSTEM 610-815-6559    2,972.34
 GRAYBILL ELECTRO28391           07/07/2021      RADIO SYSTEM    110-211-6555    1,133.33
 GRAYBILL ELECTRO283912          07/07/2021      RADIO SYSTEM    600-810-6556    1,133.33
 GRAYBILL ELECTRO283913          07/07/2021      RADIO SYSTEM    610-815-6559    1,133.34
                                                                                 --------
                                     Vendor 000539 - GRAYBILL ELECTRONICS Total: 12,317.0
 Vendor: 006182 - HENRY/TROY
 HENRY/TROY      115325          07/07/2021      GRAVE OPENINGS  001-450-6491      825.00
                                                                                 --------
                                               Vendor 006182 - HENRY/TROY Total:   825.00
 Vendor: 005979 - HOUSBY HEAVY EQUIPMENT
 HOUSBY HEAVY EQU52576           07/07/2021      PARTS           110-211-6555      335.38
                                                                                 --------
                                   Vendor 005979 - HOUSBY HEAVY EQUIPMENT Total:   335.38
 Vendor: 004946 - HOWARD R GREEN
 HOWARD R GREEN  144488          07/07/2021      SYCAMORE ST PROJ121-211-6790    2,770.60
 HOWARD R GREEN  144579          07/07/2021      WELL #6 FINAL DE600-810-6407    14,399.9
 HOWARD R GREEN  144661          07/07/2021      GIS TRAINING    610-815-6445      672.32



                                                                                 --------
                                           Vendor 004946 - HOWARD R GREEN Total: 17,842.8
 Vendor: 000313 - IOWA LEAGUE OF CITIES
 IOWA LEAGUE OF C070721          07/07/2021      ANNUAL CONFERENC001-622-6445      215.00
                                                                                 --------
                                    Vendor 000313 - IOWA LEAGUE OF CITIES Total:   215.00
 Vendor: 003211 - IOWA ONE CALL
 IOWA ONE CALL   231917          07/07/2021      LOCATES         600-810-6553      148.80
 IOWA ONE CALL   2319172         07/07/2021      LOCATES         610-815-6553      148.80
                                                                                 --------
                                            Vendor 003211 - IOWA ONE CALL Total:   297.60
 Vendor: 004833 - IOWA RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION
 IOWA RURAL WATER070721          07/07/2021      FALL CONFERENCE 600-810-6447      160.00
                                                                                 --------
                             Vendor 004833 - IOWA RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION Total:   160.00
 Vendor: 000098 - JC CROSS CO.
 JC CROSS CO.    63189           07/07/2021      BLOWER FILTER   610-815-6470    1,131.91
                                                                                 --------
                                             Vendor 000098 - JC CROSS CO. Total: 1,131.91
 Vendor: 005397 - JETCO INC
 JETCO INC       16485           07/07/2021      VFD PROGRAMMING/610-815-6470    1,259.40
                                                                                 --------
                                                Vendor 005397 - JETCO INC Total: 1,259.40
 Vendor: 000387 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
 JOHN DEERE FINAN4214359         07/07/2021      SWITCHES        110-211-6530        8.97
 JOHN DEERE FINAN4214359         07/07/2021      LUBRICANT       110-211-6530       54.90
 JOHN DEERE FINAN4214359         07/07/2021      CLEANER         110-211-6530       30.51
 JOHN DEERE FINAN4214359         07/07/2021      CLEANER         110-211-6530        3.39
 JOHN DEERE FINAN4450242         07/07/2021      RUBBER MAT      610-815-6530       35.94
 JOHN DEERE FINAN4450242         07/07/2021      LAB SUPPLIES    610-815-6530       20.51
 JOHN DEERE FINAN4450242         07/07/2021      PIPE FITTINGS   610-815-6530        3.98
 JOHN DEERE FINANINV0000039      07/07/2021      SWITCHES        110-211-6553       82.43
                                                                                 --------
                                     Vendor 000387 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total:   240.63
 Vendor: 003105 - JONES COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOP-
 JONES COUNTY ECO07012021        07/07/2021      1ST QTR FY22 CON001-610-6479    3,750.00
 JONES COUNTY ECO070121          07/07/2021      DAYCARE FEASIBIL001-610-6514    1,635.00
                                                                                 --------
                           Vendor 003105 - JONES COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOP- Total: 5,385.00



 Vendor: 000245 - JONES COUNTY ENGINEER
 JONES COUNTY ENG07022021        07/07/2021      FUEL            110-211-6550    1,418.73
 JONES COUNTY ENG070221          07/07/2021      FUEL            001-110-6551    1,184.10
 JONES COUNTY ENG0702211         07/07/2021      FUEL            015-150-6551      357.76
                                                                                 --------
                                    Vendor 000245 - JONES COUNTY ENGINEER Total: 2,960.59
 Vendor: 000971 - JONES COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SER
 JONES COUNTY ENV062921          07/07/2021      FOOD SERV RENEWA044-440-6470      150.00
                                                                                 --------
                           Vendor 000971 - JONES COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SER Total:   150.00
 Vendor: 000296 - JONES COUNTY SOLID WASTE MGMT
 JONES COUNTY SOL160056          07/07/2021      TRASH DISPOSAL  044-440-6541       20.00
                                                                                 --------
                            Vendor 000296 - JONES COUNTY SOLID WASTE MGMT Total:    20.00
 Vendor: 000295 - JONES COUNTY TOURISM
 JONES COUNTY TOU07012021        07/07/2021      FY22 PER CAPITA 001-610-6479    1,276.00
                                                                                 --------
                                     Vendor 000295 - JONES COUNTY TOURISM Total: 1,276.00
 Vendor: 005364 - KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTI
 KONICA MINOLTA B273742977       07/07/2021      COPIER METER    001-110-6470       34.99
                                                                                 --------
                           Vendor 005364 - KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTI Total:    34.99
 Vendor: 005945 - KONICA PREMIER FINANCE
 KONICA PREMIER F72222979        07/07/2021      COPIER MONTHLY R001-110-6470      151.70
                                                                                 --------
                                   Vendor 005945 - KONICA PREMIER FINANCE Total:   151.70
 Vendor: 005842 - LOU'S GLOVES
 LOU'S GLOVES    41670           07/07/2021      GLOVES          610-815-6530      256.00
                                                                                 --------
                                             Vendor 005842 - LOU'S GLOVES Total:   256.00
 Vendor: 006152 - MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECTURE
 MARTIN GARDNER A26              07/07/2021      DOWNTOWN FACADE 331-600-6490    3,250.00
 MARTIN GARDNER A5               07/08/2021      POLICE STATION R351-111-6490    1,325.50
                                                                                 --------
                              Vendor 006152 - MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECTURE Total: 4,575.50
 Vendor: 005908 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC
 MATHESON TRI-GAS51823859        07/07/2021      JUNE RENTAL     110-211-6530       55.75
                                                                                 --------
                                     Vendor 005908 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total:    55.75



 Vendor: 005161 - MCALEER
 MCALEER         49775           07/07/2021      WATER COOLER    610-815-6535       17.00
 MCALEER         93559           07/07/2021      WATER COOLER    001-622-6530       29.00
                                                                                 --------
                                                  Vendor 005161 - MCALEER Total:    46.00
 Vendor: 003946 - MCOTTO'S
 MCOTTO'S        063021          07/07/2021      CONCESSIONS 6/29044-440-6546       28.50
 MCOTTO'S        063021          07/07/2021      CONCESSIONS 6/28044-440-6546       28.50
 MCOTTO'S        063021          07/07/2021      CONCESSIONS 6/27044-440-6546       28.50
 MCOTTO'S        063021          07/07/2021      CONCESSIONS     044-440-6546       28.50
 MCOTTO'S        063021          07/07/2021      CONCESSIONS     044-440-6546       28.50
 MCOTTO'S        063021          07/07/2021      CONCESSIONS     044-440-6546       28.50
 MCOTTO'S        063021          07/07/2021      CONCESSIONS 6/26044-440-6546       28.50
                                                                                 --------
                                                 Vendor 003946 - MCOTTO'S Total:   199.50
 Vendor: 005030 - MID-IOWA SOLID WASTE
 MID-IOWA SOLID W54372           07/07/2021      JETTER NOZZLE   610-815-6559      711.00
 MID-IOWA SOLID W54543           07/07/2021      JETTER NOZZLE RE610-815-6559      946.44
                                                                                 --------
                                     Vendor 005030 - MID-IOWA SOLID WASTE Total: 1,657.44
 Vendor: 006204 - MISSION COMMUNICATIONS, LLC
 MISSION COMMUNIC153230          07/08/2021      SERVICE PACKAGE 610-815-6472      694.80
                                                                                 --------
                              Vendor 006204 - MISSION COMMUNICATIONS, LLC Total:   694.80
 Vendor: 003491 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC.
 MUNICIPAL SUPPLY0800744-IN      07/08/2021      SMART POINT     610-815-6504    34,992.0
                                                                                 --------
                                   Vendor 003491 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. Total: 34,992.0
 Vendor: 000364 - RED'S SALES & SERVICE
 RED'S SALES & SE48997/2018      07/07/2021      VEHICLE MAINTENA001-110-6474       91.86
                                                                                 --------
                                    Vendor 000364 - RED'S SALES & SERVICE Total:    91.86
 Vendor: 004520 - ROGERS CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION
 ROGERS CONCRETE 24456A          07/07/2021      HANDICAP RAMPS  110-211-6543    4,010.00
                                                                                 --------
                             Vendor 004520 - ROGERS CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION Total: 4,010.00
 Vendor: 004846 - SADLER POWER TRAIN
 SADLER POWER TRA0110253501      07/07/2021      PARTS           110-211-6552       73.20
 SADLER POWER TRA0310148275      07/07/2021      PARTS           110-211-6552      272.46



 SADLER POWER TRA0310148287      07/07/2021      PARTS           110-211-6552      178.38
 SADLER POWER TRA0310148408      07/07/2021      PARTS           110-211-6552       89.52
                                                                                 --------
                                       Vendor 004846 - SADLER POWER TRAIN Total:   613.56
 Vendor: 000401 - SCHNEITER WEERS INSURANCE
 SCHNEITER WEERS 979             07/08/2021      WORK COMP INS PR001-110-6160      651.15
 SCHNEITER WEERS 979             07/08/2021      WORK COMP INS PR001-210-6160    1,128.66
 SCHNEITER WEERS 979             07/08/2021      WORK COMP INS PR001-450-6160       43.41
 SCHNEITER WEERS 979             07/08/2021      WORK COMP INS PR001-612-6160       86.82
 SCHNEITER WEERS 979             07/08/2021      WORK COMP INS PR001-622-6160       86.82
 SCHNEITER WEERS 9791            07/08/2021      WORK COMP INS PR015-150-6160    1,432.53
 SCHNEITER WEERS 9792            07/08/2021      WORK COMP INS PR041-410-6160       43.41
 SCHNEITER WEERS 9793            07/08/2021      WORK COMP INS PR043-430-6160       86.82
 SCHNEITER WEERS 9794            07/08/2021      WORK COMP INS PR044-440-6160      173.64
 SCHNEITER WEERS 9795            07/08/2021      WORK COMP INS PR046-460-6160      303.87
 SCHNEITER WEERS 9796            07/08/2021      WORK COMP INS PR600-810-6160      173.64
 SCHNEITER WEERS 9797            07/08/2021      WORK COMP INS PR610-815-6160      130.23
                                                                                 --------
                                Vendor 000401 - SCHNEITER WEERS INSURANCE Total: 4,341.00
 Vendor: 000377 - SHAFFER PLBG & HTG
 SHAFFER PLBG & H432             07/07/2021      PLUMBING SRV - M044-440-6475      112.35
 SHAFFER PLBG & H438             07/08/2021      LABOR FOR SLIDE 044-440-6475    1,275.00
                                                                                 --------
                                       Vendor 000377 - SHAFFER PLBG & HTG Total: 1,387.35
 Vendor: 004601 - TECHNICOM, INC.
 TECHNICOM, INC. 30102           07/07/2021      PHONE SYSTEM YRL001-622-6373      318.27
                                                                                 --------
                                          Vendor 004601 - TECHNICOM, INC. Total:   318.27
 Vendor: 005660 - TOWN & COUNRTY WHOLESALE
 TOWN & COUNRTY W383261          07/08/2021      CONCESSION ITEMS044-440-6546       83.58
 TOWN & COUNRTY W383566          07/08/2021      CONCESSION ITEMS044-440-6546      350.50
 TOWN & COUNRTY W383572          07/08/2021      CONCESSION ITEMS044-440-6546       86.88
                                                                                 --------
                                 Vendor 005660 - TOWN & COUNRTY WHOLESALE Total:   520.96
 Vendor: 006195 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC
 TYLER TECHNOLOGI025-338059      07/07/2021      INCODE FINANCIAL001-622-6490    4,305.00
 TYLER TECHNOLOGI025-339203      07/07/2021      INCODE FINANCIAL001-622-6490      210.00
 TYLER TECHNOLOGI025-339737      07/08/2021      INCODE FINANCIAL001-622-6490      210.00
                                                                                 --------



                                  Vendor 006195 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC Total: 4,725.00
 Vendor: 004002 - U.S. CELLULAR
 U.S. CELLULAR   0447560110      07/07/2021      CELL SERVICE HOT110-211-6490        5.00
 U.S. CELLULAR   04475601101     07/07/2021      CELL PHONE      600-810-6373       30.23
 U.S. CELLULAR   04475601102     07/07/2021      CELL PHONE      610-815-6373       47.69
 U.S. CELLULAR   4477781743      07/07/2021      CELL PHONE      001-110-6480      172.96
                                                                                 --------
                                            Vendor 004002 - U.S. CELLULAR Total:   255.88
 Vendor: 004609 - VISU-SEWER CLEAN & SEAL, INC
 VISU-SEWER CLEAN33089           07/08/2021      MANHOLE REHAB   610-815-6785    61,702.4
                                                                                 --------
                             Vendor 004609 - VISU-SEWER CLEAN & SEAL, INC Total: 61,702.4
 Vendor: 000398 - WALMART COMMUNITY CARD
 WALMART COMMUNIT321175557897510 07/08/2021      CLEANING SUPPLIE044-440-6541      121.68
 WALMART COMMUNIT83653323745     07/08/2021      LAB SUPPLIES    610-815-6530       21.24
                                                                                 --------
                                   Vendor 000398 - WALMART COMMUNITY CARD Total:   142.92
 Vendor: 004582 - WAPSI WASTE SERICE, INC.
 WAPSI WASTE SERI3494            07/08/2021      TRASH PICKUP    600-810-6530       55.00
 WAPSI WASTE SERI3511            07/08/2021      WASTE REMOVAL   001-290-6461      347.00
 WAPSI WASTE SERI35111           07/08/2021      WASTE REMOVAL   015-150-6556       45.00
 WAPSI WASTE SERI35112           07/08/2021      WASTE REMOVAL   610-815-6554       45.00
                                                                                 --------
                                 Vendor 004582 - WAPSI WASTE SERICE, INC. Total:   492.00
                                                                                 --------
                                                                    Grand Total: 213,316.
 
                                Fund Summary
                   Fund                                     Payment Am
                   001 - GENERAL FUND                        28,959.75
                   015 - FIRE SERVICE                         2,168.04
                   041 - LIBRARY FUND                         1,838.24
                   043 - PARKS & RECREATION                     546.09
                   044 - AQUA COURT                           4,394.01
                   046 - LAWRENCE COMMUNITY CENT              2,481.90
                   110 - ROAD USE TAX                        11,601.63
                   121 - LOCAL OPTION TAX 35%                 2,770.60
                   122 - LOCAL OPTION TAX 65%                 5,397.92
                   331 - DOWNTOWN PROJECTS/PROGR              3,250.00



                   351 - POLICE STATION RENOVATI              1,325.50
                   600 - WATER FUND                          28,623.49
                   610 - WASTEWATER FUND                    119,959.00
                                                            ----------
                                     Grand Total            213,316.17

June Cash Register Reciepts by Fund
 FUND RECAP:
 FUND  DESCRIPTION                            RECEIPTS
 01    GENERAL FUND                         187,167.87
 06    ROAD USE TAX FUND                     75,881.87
 09    LOCAL OPTION TAX                      42,335.43
 26    CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE FUND             150.00
 50    CONSUMER DEPOSITS FUND                 3,000.00
 51    WATER FUND                               405.00
 52    WASTEWATER FUND                       50,804.86
 73    DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION PROG          83,617.35
 TOTAL ALL FUNDS                            443,362.38


	Agenda
	4.1 - 6.28.21 Minutes
	8.1 - Anamosa_Jordan_Well-Bid_Pack_1-Final.pdf
	8.1 - Anamosa_Jordan_Well-Bid_Pack_2-Final.pdf
	8.2 - Resolution 2021- Public Hearing for Plans, Specs, Costs Well #6 Project
	8.4 - Resolution 2021- Seasonal Employees.pdf
	8.5 - Resolution 2021- Setting PH on CDBG Application
	8.6 - Resolution 2021- Salary Utility Clerk
	8.7 - Ordinance No. - re Connection to City Sewer & Water (7.6.21)
	8.8 - Las Brasas Restaurant - New Liquor Lic
	8.9 - Bills Payable

